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HIGHWAYS ~ ENGINEERING ~ WASTEWATER SYSTEMS & SEWERS ~ BUILDINGS & GROUNDS ~ PARKS ~ PUBLIC WORKS FINANCE

August 12, 2019

Town of Canandaigua
Attn: Town Development Office (devclerk@townofcanandaigua.org)

5440 Routes 5 & 20 West
Canandaigua, N.Y. 14424

Re:  Plan & Site Review, County Road 32
Application Number CPN-19-052.
Tax Map No: 97.00-1-60.11

Greetings:

The Ontario County Department of Public Works (DPW) staff reviewed the proposed
development application by Robert Bussey and Earon Moroz representing John Miller. Nothing
found during the plan review or site visit raised any concern regarding the County Road 32

Right-of-Way.

This review does not constitute a Highway Work Permit for the developer to install a driveway.
The application process found at https://www.co.ontario.ny.us/1260/Highway-Work-Permits
must still be followed. Thank you.

Sincerely,

/s

Thomas A Rafferty, P.E. ¢
Professional Engineer
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